
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
 
SUBJECT:   Agenda 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 21, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  2.0 – Approval of Agenda 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby  
Presented By:  Andrew Ownby 

  
 
Recommendation:  It is recommended that the COS approve the Agenda as presented. 
 

Discussion:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



  

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open session item on 

this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Solano County SELPA office located at 5100 Business Center Dr., Fairfield, 

CA during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents may be posted on the SELPA’s website at 

www.SolanoCountySELPA.net 

Solano County 
Special Education Local Plan Area 

.

PLEASE POST     PLEASE POST     PLEASE POST     PLEASE POST 

 
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS)  

Thursday, February 21, 2019 
10:00 – 11:30 A.M. 
SCOE – Boardroom 

 

AGENDA 
 

 
1. Call to Order ACTION 
 
2. Approval of Agenda  ACTION                                                                                            
 
3. Consent Calendar Items ACTION 

3.1. Approval of Minutes – January 24, 2019 

3.2. Approval of NPS Placements 

3.3. Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports 

   
4. Community Input 

Public groups, site groups, and members of the public may address the board at this time. 
Members of the public will also be allowed the opportunity to speak to specific agenda items 
prior to board action.  Statements to the board are generally limited to three (3) minutes. 

 
5. SELPA Activity Reports 

5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report INFORMATION 

5.2. Dispute Resolution Report INFORMATION 

5.3. CARE Clinic Update INFORMATION 

5.4. NPS Monitoring  INFORMATION 

5.5. SELPA Task Force Update  INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

 

6. SELPA Business  

6.1. Approval of Fiscal Year 2019-2020 SCOE Special Ed. Budget Assumptions ACTION 

6.2. Approval of Fiscal Year 2019-2020 SELPA Budget Assumptions ACTION 

 

7. Advance Planning DISCUSSION 

 

 

Adjournment 

Participants: 
Benicia Unified School District 

Dixon Unified School District 
Fairfield-Suisun Unified School District 

Travis Unified School District 
Vacaville Unified School District 

Solano County Office of Education 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:   Consent Calendar Items 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 21, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  3.0 – Consent Calendar Items 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action     Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Andrew Ownby 

  
 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the COS approve all consent items as 
presented. 
 

Discussion: 
 

• January 24, 2019 meeting minutes 
 

• NPS Placement of twelve (12) students, as 
determined by expanded IEP teams 

 

• Consolidated Budget and Finance Reports 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

Notes: 
 
See Attached 
 
See Attached 
 
 
See Attached 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



                                                                                                                                     

 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 
COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS (COS) 

JANUARY 24, 2019 
MEETING MINUTES 

  
1. Call to Order: Superintendent Jane Shamieh called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m. 
 
In Attendance:  
Members:     SELPA/SCOE Staff:   Visitors: 
Lisette Estrella-Henderson, SCOE Andrew Ownby, SELPA    
Charles Young, BUSD    
Kim Parrott, DUSD    
Kris Corey, FSUSD 
Sue Brothers, TUSD 
Jane Shamieh, VUSD  
 
2.  Approval of Agenda  

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to approve the agenda as presented. Sue Brothers seconded the 
motion, which passed unanimously.  

 

3. Consent Calendar Items  

Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson made the motion to approve all consent calendar items as submitted. 
Superintendent Charles Young seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

 
4. Community Input – Deanna Brownlee, Director of Special Education, Travis Unified School District, requested 
to speak on item 6.2. SELPA Staffing.  
 
5. SELPA Activity Reports  
5.1. Assistant Superintendent’s Report – Andrew Ownby presented a PowerPoint, providing a summary of the 
SELPA’s recent developments; highlighting community outreach, professional development, state monitoring 
and compliance support the SELPA provides to its member districts.  
5.2. Dispute Resolution Report – Information item. No questions or concerns reported.  
5.3. CARE Clinic Update – Melissa Guevara, SELPA Coordinator, provided an update on the children that 
participated in the fourth cohort, which began July 2017. Melissa reported the CARE Clinic is currently operating 
its tenth cohort, with nine children enrolled. The graduation ceremony is scheduled for March 20, 2019 from 
10:00 – 11:00 a.m.  
5.4. Nonpublic School (NPS) Monitoring – Andrew Ownby provided an update on the SELPA’s ongoing 
monitoring of nonpublic schools utilized by member LEAs. 
5.5. SELPA Task Force and Local Plan Update  

• Andrew Ownby provided an update on the task force meeting which was held on December 19, 2018. 
Andrew reported that in support of the task force’s ongoing efforts to complete their work, additional 
meetings will be coordinated with School Services of California beyond the projected February 2019 
completion date.  

• Andrew Ownby provided an update on the revision of the Local Plan. He recommended separating the local 
operating procedures, which are not required by law, and the required state components and federal 
assurances sections of the Local Plan. Andrew proposed creating a procedures manual which will be 
maintained as a component of the Local Plan. This revision would significantly reduce the Local Plan, 

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.1



                                                                                                                                     

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

resulting in a concise, easy to read format for the public. The first draft will be presented at the February 21, 
2019 COS meeting. 

 
6. SELPA Business  
6.1. 2018-2019 Fee for Service Schedule – SELPA inter-district Fee for Service Schedule reflecting average prior 
year actual salaries and benefits was presented by Russ Barrington.  

Kim Parrott made the motion to approve the 2018-2019 Fee for Service Schedule as presented.  Superintendent 
Charles Young seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.   

 
6.2. SELPA Staffing – Public comment was given by Deanna Brownlee, Director of Special Education, Travis 
Unified School District. Ms. Brownlee expressed her appreciation for the support her district receives from the 
SELPA office, and expressed concern that not funding the vacant Coordinator position would impact the level of 
service the Solano County SELPA member districts receive.  
 
The COS discussed the desired level of SELPA staffing in preparation for the 2019-2020 SELPA budget 
assumptions. Andrew Ownby provided clarification on the vacant SELPA position, informing the COS that the 
position had been downgraded from an Assistant Director to a Coordinator position. The COS agreed to move 
forward with posting the position.  
 
6.3. Approval of 2019-2020 Budget Development Calendar – The 2019-2020 budget development timeline was 
presented by Russ Barrington.  

Superintendent Kris Corey made the motion to approve the 2019-2020 Budget Development Calendar as 
presented. Superintendent Lisette Estrella-Henderson seconded the motion, which passed unanimously.  

 
 
7.0. Advance Planning  

• Superintendent Jane Shamieh informed the COS she will not be present at the February 21, 2019 COS 
meeting; Superintendent Charles Young will chair the February meeting.  
 

 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:22 a.m.  
Minutes submitted by Monica Hurtado. Reviewed by Russ Barrington and Andrew Ownby.  

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.1



         COS 2/21/19 

   Item #3.2 

COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 

FEBRUARY 21, 2019 

NON-PUBLIC SCHOOL PLACEMENTS 

 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 21-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Significant educational needs related to Aut and ID 

are not able to be met in Gen Ed 

Current Placement – Spectrum Solano 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano 

 Cost to SELPA: $46,341.00 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 14-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Disability impacts the gen ed curriculum without 

supports, accommodations, modifications in specialized academic environment 

which specializes in students with similar learning needs 

Current Placement – Spectrum Hayward 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Concord 

 Cost to SELPA: $46,114.00 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 16-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student requires a school campus that can address 

elopement concerns while in elevated state and has counseling and behavior 

supports 

Current Placement – Buckingham Charter 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 

 Cost to SELPA: $37,492.14 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 16-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: 20 day notice. Student consistent with his diagnosis of 

autism, requires a highly structured and specialized environment to support 

adapting social and functional skills 

Current Placement – Cypress NPS 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Delta 

 Cost to SELPA: $47,734.50 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 13-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  VUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student’s ability to regulate his behavior and emotions 

causes them to impact their ability to access the components of his educational 

program 

Current Placement – Capitol Elementary 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Extension – Marconi Site 

 Cost to SELPA: $13,195.00 

 



         COS 2/21/19 

   Item #3.2 
 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 7-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student’s emotional regulation needs and resulting 

behaviors hinder his ability to learn and requires the support of specialized 

academic instruction and counseling to meet his needs   

Current Placement – Spectrum - Solano 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum - Solano 

 Cost to SELPA: $30,799.00 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 17-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student’s emotional regulation challenges lead to 

behaviors of concern, including threats to harm peers 

Current Placement – Beacon School 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Eastern Extension  - Marconi Site 

 Cost to SELPA: $1,305.00 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 17-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student’s emotional regulation challenges lead to 

behaviors of concern, including threats to harm peers 

Current Placement – Sierra Eastern Extension – Marconi Site 

 NPS of Placement: Point Quest Sacramento 

 Cost to SELPA: $19, 621.56 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 17-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: History of behavioral issues with both peers and 

adults. When feeling frustrated or overwhelmed, student’s behaviors manifest 

through aggression, defiance and inappropriate language  

Current Placement – Valley Teen Ranch 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 

 Cost to SELPA: $11,083.66 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 10-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Social, emotional, behavior concerns adversely affect 

his progress in general education and functional academics requires 

accommodations or modifications 

Current Placement – David Weir - FA 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Solano 

 Cost to SELPA: $25,816.00 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

 



         COS 2/21/19 

   Item #3.2 
 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 15-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  DUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student requires the behavioral support and small 

setting provided at the school. Student in guardianship of grandmother while 

mother is incarcerated and she currently holds ed rights.  

Current Placement – Sierra Solano 

 NPS of Placement: Sierra Solano 

 Cost to SELPA: $16,793.45 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

BACKGROUND: Student: 20-year-old Student 

   District of Residence:  FSUSD    

Reason for NPS Placement: Student’s emotional and behavioral needs require a 

small, structured setting 

Current Placement – Sierra Solano 

 NPS of Placement: Spectrum Delta 

 Cost to SELPA: $24,158.00 

ACTION: It is recommended that the COS approve the placement as determined by the 

expanded IEP team. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SELPA Financial Statement 

January 2019 

 

 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................ 1 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ...................................................................................................... 2 

 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE SUMMARY  ................................................................................................. 5 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY RESOURCE DETAIL  ....................................................................................................... 6 

 

FISCAL 16A REVENUE BY OBJECT SUMMARY ..................................................................................................... 14 

FISCAL 02A REVENUE BY OBJECT DETAIL ........................................................................................................... 15 

 

FISCAL 16A EXPENSE BY OBJECT SUMMARY  ...................................................................................................... 18 

FISCAL 02A EXPENSE BY OBJECT DETAIL  ............................................................................................................ 19 

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3



Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionResource

3310 8,414,085.00 8,414,085.00 8,414,085.00 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 341,556.00 341,556.00 341,556.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 530,188.00 530,188.00 530,188.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,606.00 2,606.00 2,606.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3385 SP ED IDEA ERLY INTRV GT PT C

3395 15,822.00 15,822.00 15,822.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

6502 3,835,817.00 6,488,001.00 4,086,484.55 2,401,516.45 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 36,024.00 36,024.00 74,813.20 38,789.20-AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 15,691.44- 4,453,864.44 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 716,774.00 716,774.00 394,225.70 322,548.30 AB602 PROGRAM SPECIALISTS

6507 200,000.00 200,000.00 110,000.00 90,000.00 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 3,261,718.00 2,849,604.00 1,435,854.19 1,413,749.81 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

6515 SP ED INFT DISCR FUND

9260 6,690.00 6,690.00 65.20 6,624.80 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

18,048,271.60 21,893,953.00 24,134,023.00 6,085,751.40 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:10PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

1,002,704.00 1,002,704.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,002,704.00 

524,662.00- 524,662.00-04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CNTRIBUT/TRANS 524,662.00-

478,042.00 .00 478,042.00 478,042.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount  Number

65,319.00 65,319.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,SP ED-DISC 65,319.00 

65,319.00 .00 65,319.00 65,319.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,188.00 530,188.00 04- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SP ED-DIS 530,188.00 

530,188.00 .00 530,188.00 530,188.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

2,606.00 2,606.00 04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,606.00 

2,606.00 .00 2,606.00 2,606.00 Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT   

47,966.00 47,966.00 04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 47,966.00 

47,966.00- 47,966.00-04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CNTRIBUT/T 47,966.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

15,822.00 15,822.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 15,822.00 

15,822.00 .00 15,822.00 15,822.00 Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

14,635,571.00 11,983,387.00 6,590,862.84 04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 5,392,524.16 

14,635,571.00- 11,983,387.00- 5,512,357.99-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTRI 6,471,029.01-

1,078,504.85-1,078,504.85 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

136,024.00 136,024.00 74,813.20 04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH ST APPO 61,210.80 

100,000.00- 100,000.00-04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CNTRIBUT/TR 100,000.00-

38,789.20-74,813.20 36,024.00 36,024.00 Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:11PM 

Page 1 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2622


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 15,691.44-04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 4,453,864.44 

4,453,864.44 15,691.44-4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - AB602 PROG SPEC   

716,774.00 716,774.00 394,225.70 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OTH ST AP 322,548.30 

322,548.30 394,225.70 716,774.00 716,774.00 Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 110,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH ST APPORTI 90,000.00 

90,000.00 110,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

30,000.00- 30,000.00- 3,947.81-04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,CNTRIBUT/ 26,052.19-

26,052.19-3,947.81-30,000.00-30,000.00-Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC   

24,460.00 24,460.00 04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 24,460.00 

24,460.00- 24,460.00-04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CNTRIBUT/TRAN 24,460.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

6,240.00 6,240.00 180.00-04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 6,420.00 

450.00 450.00 245.20 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 204.80 

6,624.80 65.20 6,690.00 6,690.00 Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

94,500.00 94,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 

94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

4,916,168.30 1,637,969.70 6,554,138.00 6,554,138.00 Total for Fund 04-SELPA

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

7,936,043.00 7,936,043.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 7,936,043.00 

7,936,043.00 .00 7,936,043.00 7,936,043.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

276,237.00 276,237.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 276,237.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:11PM 

Page 2 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=12898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2648


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueTot a l  f or  Resour ce 3315,  Revenue account s  and Obj ect  

8000
Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL    (continued)

276,237.00 .00 276,237.00 276,237.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

3,835,817.00 6,488,001.00 3,007,979.70 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 3,480,021.30 

3,480,021.30 3,007,979.70 6,488,001.00 3,835,817.00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

3,291,718.00 2,879,604.00 1,439,802.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS-THRO 1,439,802.00 

1,439,802.00 1,439,802.00 2,879,604.00 3,291,718.00 Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

13,132,103.30 4,447,781.70 17,579,885.00 15,339,815.00 Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

18,048,271.60 6,085,751.40 24,134,023.00 21,893,953.00 Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:11PM 

Page 3 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559825&p2=50&p3=12905


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Resource

3310 8,414,085.00 8,414,085.00 178,108.91 239,381.54 7,996,594.55 SP ED IDEA PART B SEC 611

3315 341,556.00 341,556.00 23,776.00 23,831.16 293,948.84 SP ED IDEA PRESCH PT B SEC 619

3327 530,188.00 530,188.00 268,369.50 131,630.50 130,188.00 SP ED IDEA MHS PT B SEC 611

3345 2,606.00 2,606.00 2,606.00 SP ED IDEA PRESCHOOL STAFF DEV

3395 15,822.00 15,822.00 15,822.00 SP ED ADR PT B SEC 611

5640 11,004.00 11,004.00 10,480.00 524.00 DHCS;MEDI CAL BILL OPTION

5880 52,500.00 1,198.22 32,188.66 19,113.12 MAA- MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES

6502 3,835,817.00 6,488,001.00 3,007,979.70 3,480,021.30 AB602 DIST & CO APPORTMT

6503 120,750.00 120,750.00 11,249.79 50,441.66 59,058.55 AB602 LOW INCIDENCE

6504 4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 1,916,712.94 2,089,183.74 432,276.32 AB602 NPA/NPS POOL

6505 833,729.00 833,729.00 247,430.76 414,674.04 171,624.20 AB602 PROGRAM SPECIALISTS

6506 69,825.00 69,825.00 1,101.46 5,674.04 63,049.50 INITIATIVE/CATASTROPHIC POOL

6507 200,000.00 200,000.00 119,756.51 80,243.49 AB602 SELPA LEGAL POOL

6512 4,081,480.00 3,669,366.00 140,299.96 1,582,252.04 1,946,814.00 SP ED MENTAL HEALTH SVCS

9260 42,030.00 42,950.00 16,851.99 4,539.18 21,558.83 SELPA PERSONNEL DEVEL CONSORT

9280 52,500.00 16,500.00 16,500.00-MAA-MEDI-CAL ADMIN ACTIVITIES

9313 94,500.00 94,500.00 37,500.00 52,500.00 4,500.00 REGIONALIZED LITIGATION FUND

14,621,199.21 23,084,065.00 25,325,055.00 2,978,856.04 7,724,999.75 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:11PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

35,886.00 35,891.00 14,952.65 20,933.71 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPRVSRS' 4.64 

288.00 288.00 120.00 168.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPERVISO

Total for Object 1000 4.64 21,101.71 15,072.65 36,179.00 36,174.00 

161,280.00 161,280.00 67,165.00 94,031.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPRVSRS 84.00 

1,440.00 2,640.00 1,200.00 1,440.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPERVIS

71,400.00 72,254.00 30,097.05 42,135.87 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLERICAL, TECH 21.08 

Total for Object 2000 105.08 137,606.87 98,462.05 236,174.00 234,120.00 

5,842.00 5,843.00 2,434.30 3,408.02 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3101- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,STRS .68 

42,027.00 42,162.00 17,567.50 24,594.50 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PERS

13,493.00 13,661.00 5,703.55 7,947.84 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3302- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 9.61 

525.00 525.00 218.55 305.97 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3311- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CERT .48 

3,156.00 3,195.00 1,333.90 1,858.77 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3312- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 2.33 

19,500.00 19,500.00 8,125.00 11,375.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3402- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL

262.00 262.00 109.20 152.88 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3411- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL .08-

3,932.00 3,932.00 1,638.15 2,293.41 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3412- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL .44 

70.00 70.00 29.15 40.81 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3421- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION .04 

1,013.00 1,013.00 422.20 591.08 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3422- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION .28-

111.00 111.00 31.80 44.97 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3492- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 34.23 

18.00 18.00 7.55 10.57 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3501- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI .12-

109.00 110.00 46.00 64.07 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3502- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI .07-

1,027.00 1,027.00 427.80 598.92 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3601- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C .28 

6,646.00 6,701.00 2,794.95 3,906.13 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3602- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C .08-

716.00 724.00 301.45 422.03 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3701- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB .52 

4,649.00 4,722.00 1,969.25 2,752.15 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3702- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB .60 

Total for Object 3000 48.58 60,367.12 43,160.30 103,576.00 103,096.00 

1,000.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,BOOKS AND OTHE

2,000.00 1,473.00 713.91 256.07 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MATERIALS & SU 503.02 

Total for Object 4000 503.02 256.07 713.91 1,473.00 3,000.00 

2,277.00 1,777.00 1,339.52 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,TRAVEL & CONFE 437.48 

500.00 500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MILEAGE 500.00 

1,500.00 988.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DUES & MEMBERS 988.00 

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INSURANCE

2,057.00 2,057.00 1,910.25 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5751- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INTER PROGRAM 146.75 

36,000.00 36,000.00 20,700.00 15,300.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PROF./CONSULTI

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:12PM 

Page 1 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=13464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2708


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC    (continued)

34,968.00 34,968.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5806- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SOFTWR SPT 34,968.00 

Total for Object 5000 37,040.23 20,049.77 20,700.00 77,790.00 78,802.00 

22,850.00 22,850.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 22,850.00 

Total for Object 7000 22,850.00 .00 .00 22,850.00 22,850.00 

Total for Resource 3310 and Expense accounts 60,551.55 239,381.54 178,108.91 478,042.00 478,042.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

46,765.00 46,765.00 17,772.00 17,772.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 1300- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,CERT SUPRV 11,221.00 

576.00 576.00 240.00 240.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 1304- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,CERT SUPER 96.00 

Total for Object 1000 11,317.00 18,012.00 18,012.00 47,341.00 47,341.00 

7,613.00 7,613.00 2,893.30 2,893.30 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3101- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,STRS 1,826.40 

674.00 674.00 259.95 259.74 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3311- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,MC-CERT 154.31 

3,600.00 3,600.00 1,450.00 1,450.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3401- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,MEDICAL 700.00 

524.00 524.00 218.40 262.08 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3411- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,DENTAL 43.52 

140.00 140.00 58.30 69.96 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3421- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,VISION 11.74 

12.00 12.00 3.55 3.58 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3491- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,MED ADM 4.87 

23.00 23.00 8.95 8.95 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3501- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,SUI 5.10 

1,344.00 1,344.00 511.30 511.30 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3601- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,W/C 321.40 

938.00 938.00 360.25 360.25 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3701- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,OPEB 217.50 

Total for Object 3000 3,284.84 5,819.16 5,764.00 14,868.00 14,868.00 

3,110.00 3,110.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 7210- 7310- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,INDIRECT C 3,110.00 

Total for Object 7000 3,110.00 .00 .00 3,110.00 3,110.00 

Total for Resource 3315 and Expense accounts 17,711.84 23,831.16 23,776.00 65,319.00 65,319.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,188.00 530,188.00 268,369.50 131,630.50 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 130,188.00 

Total for Resource 3327, Expense accounts and Object 5000 130,188.00 131,630.50 268,369.50 530,188.00 530,188.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

300.00 300.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 300.00 

Total for Object 4000 800.00 .00 .00 800.00 800.00 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 400.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:12PM 

Page 2 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=11646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=9047
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=9048
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2768
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2771
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2772
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2781
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2782
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=13465
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2773
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2774
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2775
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2821
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2652


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF    (continued)

1,282.00 1,282.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,282.00 

Total for Object 5000 1,682.00 .00 .00 1,682.00 1,682.00 

124.00 124.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 124.00 

Total for Object 7000 124.00 .00 .00 124.00 124.00 

Total for Resource 3345 and Expense accounts 2,606.00 .00 .00 2,606.00 2,606.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

Total for Object 4000 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

9,069.00 9,069.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,069.00 

Total for Object 5000 11,069.00 .00 .00 11,069.00 11,069.00 

753.00 753.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 753.00 

Total for Object 7000 753.00 .00 .00 753.00 753.00 

Total for Resource 3395 and Expense accounts 15,822.00 .00 .00 15,822.00 15,822.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5640 - MEDI-CAL   

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

Total for Object 5000 .00 10,480.00 .00 10,480.00 10,480.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

Total for Object 7000 524.00 .00 .00 524.00 524.00 

Total for Resource 5640 and Expense accounts 524.00 10,480.00 .00 11,004.00 11,004.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 5880 - MAA   

50,000.00 1,198.22 32,188.66 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 16,613.12 

Total for Object 5000 16,613.12 32,188.66 1,198.22 50,000.00 .00 

2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00 .00 

Total for Resource 5880 and Expense accounts 19,113.12 32,188.66 1,198.22 52,500.00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

15,000.00 17,000.00 9,154.41 6,893.75 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 951.84 

100,000.00 74,000.00 2,095.38 20,432.96 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 51,471.66 

24,000.00 23,114.95 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 885.05 

Total for Object 4000 53,308.55 50,441.66 11,249.79 115,000.00 115,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:12PM 

Page 3 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=19597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=19939


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC    (continued)

5,750.00 5,750.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,750.00 

Total for Object 7000 5,750.00 .00 .00 5,750.00 5,750.00 

Total for Resource 6503 and Expense accounts 59,058.55 50,441.66 11,249.79 120,750.00 120,750.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 1,916,712.94 2,089,183.74 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 432,276.32 

Total for Resource 6504, Expense accounts and Object 5000 432,276.32 2,089,183.74 1,916,712.94 4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - AB602 PROG SPEC   

134.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT PUPI 134.84-

556,791.00 556,791.00 177,606.55 287,153.74 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR 92,030.71 

6,336.00 6,336.00 2,040.00 3,312.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE 984.00 

Total for Object 1000 92,879.87 290,600.58 179,646.55 563,127.00 563,127.00 

90,646.00 90,646.00 28,914.40 46,748.73 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 14,982.87 

25.00 23.80 4.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3301- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 3.56-

7,870.00 7,870.00 2,592.10 4,166.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 1,111.42 

1.96 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 1.96-

33,900.00 33,900.00 9,425.00 15,225.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 9,250.00 

5,766.00 5,766.00 1,856.60 2,970.55 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 938.85 

1,540.00 1,540.00 495.75 793.19 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 251.06 

160.00 160.00 23.00 37.47 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 99.53 

271.00 271.00 89.40 143.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 37.90 

.07 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .07-

15,985.00 15,985.00 5,099.45 8,245.17 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 2,640.38 

3.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 3.83-

11,153.00 11,153.00 3,592.90 5,809.29 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 1,750.81 

2.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 2.70-

Total for Object 3000 31,050.70 84,152.90 52,112.40 167,316.00 167,291.00 

1,000.00 909.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,BOOKS AND 909.00 

2,000.00 1,725.00 200.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 1,524.60 

350.00 73.38 229.68 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 46.94 

1,000.00 950.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 950.00 

3,000.00 5,900.00 5,547.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 352.24 

Total for Object 4000 3,782.78 5,977.84 73.38 9,834.00 7,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:12PM 

Page 4 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=20428
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2714
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=20431
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2731
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=20436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=20437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=20438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=9902


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - AB602 PROG SPEC    (continued)

20,000.00 19,450.00 10,036.17 9,142.51 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 271.32 

7,500.00 4,500.00 4,276.59 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 223.41 

10,000.00 10,625.00 165.36 10,344.18 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 115.46 

1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

9,000.00 9,000.00 2,961.43 5,328.57 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 710.00 

700.00 700.00 212.20 160.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 327.76 

1,300.00 1,300.00 441.08 603.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 255.88 

2,480.00 2,480.00 961.36 1,345.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 173.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 459.98 848.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 672.00 

66.00 28.07 37.93 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON

1,800.00 1,800.00 117.57 312.55 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,369.88 

650.00 650.00 215.21 343.65 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 91.14 

Total for Object 5000 4,209.85 33,942.72 15,598.43 53,751.00 56,610.00 

39,701.00 39,701.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 39,701.00 

Total for Object 7000 39,701.00 .00 .00 39,701.00 39,701.00 

Total for Resource 6505 and Expense accounts 171,624.20 414,674.04 247,430.76 833,729.00 833,729.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6506 - CATASTROPHIC   

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 3,000.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,101.46 898.54 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 374.27 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 2,625.73 

Total for Object 4000 8,625.73 1,272.81 1,101.46 11,000.00 11,000.00 

45,500.00 45,500.00 4,350.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 41,150.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 51.23 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 4,948.77 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 51,098.77 4,401.23 .00 55,500.00 55,500.00 

3,325.00 3,325.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 3,325.00 

Total for Object 7000 3,325.00 .00 .00 3,325.00 3,325.00 

Total for Resource 6506 and Expense accounts 63,049.50 5,674.04 1,101.46 69,825.00 69,825.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 119,756.51 80,243.49 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES

Total for Resource 6507, Expense accounts and Object 5000 .00 80,243.49 119,756.51 200,000.00 200,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:12PM 

Page 5 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2740
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2666
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2711


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

769,812.00 769,812.00 140,299.96 134,200.04 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 495,312.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 750.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 9,250.00 

9,000.00 9,000.00 7,500.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 1,500.00 

Total for Object 5000 506,062.00 142,450.04 140,299.96 788,812.00 788,812.00 

950.00 950.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 

Total for Object 7000 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 950.00 

Total for Resource 6512 and Expense accounts 507,012.00 142,450.04 140,299.96 789,762.00 789,762.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

2,500.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 2,000.00 

329.00 329.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 329.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,279.99 1,471.26 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 248.75 

920.00 867.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 178- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 53.00 

2,000.00 772.92 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4400- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,EQUIPMENT 1,227.08 

Total for Object 4000 3,857.83 2,244.18 4,146.99 10,249.00 7,829.00 

25,000.00 23,500.00 12,705.00 2,295.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 8,500.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 100.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5000 15,700.00 2,295.00 12,705.00 30,700.00 32,200.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,980.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

Total for Object 7000 2,001.00 .00 .00 2,001.00 2,001.00 

Total for Resource 9260 and Expense accounts 21,558.83 4,539.18 16,851.99 42,950.00 42,030.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9280 - MAA-MEDI-CL ADM   

50,000.00 16,500.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,PROF./CON 16,500.00-

Total for Object 5000 16,500.00-.00 16,500.00 .00 50,000.00 

2,500.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT

Total for Object 7000 .00 .00 .00 .00 2,500.00 

Total for Resource 9280 and Expense accounts 16,500.00-.00 16,500.00 .00 52,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:12PM 

Page 6 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2763
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=18102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=11373
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2765
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2807


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

90,000.00 90,000.00 37,500.00 52,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL

Total for Object 5000 .00 52,500.00 37,500.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7000 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 

Total for Resource 9313 and Expense accounts 4,500.00 52,500.00 37,500.00 94,500.00 94,500.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,489,095.91 3,277,218.05 2,978,856.04 7,745,170.00 7,744,250.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

773,582.00 773,582.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 773,582.00 

574,542.00 574,542.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 574,542.00 

3,700,076.00 3,700,076.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,700,076.00 

874,945.00 874,945.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 874,945.00 

2,012,898.00 2,012,898.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,012,898.00 

Total for Resource 3310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 7,936,043.00 .00 .00 7,936,043.00 7,936,043.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

14,126.00 14,126.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 14,126.00 

22,497.00 22,497.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,497.00 

131,316.00 131,316.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 131,316.00 

30,868.00 30,868.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 30,868.00 

77,430.00 77,430.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 77,430.00 

Total for Resource 3315, Expense accounts and Object 7000 276,237.00 .00 .00 276,237.00 276,237.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

2,652,184.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 000- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,652,184.00 

391,217.00 391,217.00 302,506.73 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 88,710.27 

262,923.00 262,923.00 202,257.99 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 60,665.01 

1,734,790.00 1,734,790.00 1,359,612.19 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 375,177.81 

452,060.00 452,060.00 347,447.02 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 104,612.98 

994,827.00 994,827.00 796,155.77 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 198,671.23 

Total for Resource 6502, Expense accounts and Object 7000 3,480,021.30 3,007,979.70 .00 6,488,001.00 3,835,817.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

336,742.00 289,596.00 144,798.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 144,798.00 

252,804.00 193,626.00 96,813.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 96,813.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:12PM 

Page 7 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2837
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2828
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=2838
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=12901


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH    (continued)

1,459,219.00 1,301,586.00 650,793.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 650,793.00 

371,635.00 332,619.00 166,309.50 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 166,309.50 

871,318.00 762,177.00 381,088.50 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 381,088.50 

Total for Resource 6512, Expense accounts and Object 7000 1,439,802.00 1,439,802.00 .00 2,879,604.00 3,291,718.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 13,132,103.30 4,447,781.70 .00 17,579,885.00 15,339,815.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 14,621,199.21 7,724,999.75 2,978,856.04 25,325,055.00 23,084,065.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:12PM 

Page 8 of 8

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559834&p2=50&p3=12904


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January

Revenue
Account 

Balance

Adopted

Budget

Revised

Budget
DescriptionObject

8181 1,002,704.00 1,002,704.00 1,002,704.00 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT

8182 661,901.00 661,901.00 661,901.00 SP ED-DISCRETIONARY GR

8287 8,212,280.00 8,212,280.00 8,212,280.00 PASS-THROUGH REVENUES

8311 19,524,186.00 19,524,186.00 10,177,881.44 9,346,304.56 OTH ST APPORTIONMENTS-

8587 3,291,718.00 2,879,604.00 1,439,802.00 1,439,802.00 PASS-THROUGH REV FROM

8590 24,460.00 24,460.00 24,460.00 ALL OTHER STATE REVENU

8699 101,190.00 101,190.00 65.20 101,124.80 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

8710 4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 15,691.44- 4,453,864.44 TUITION

8990 727,088.00- 727,088.00- 3,947.81- 723,140.19-CNTRIBUT/TRANS FRM RST

8992 14,635,571.00- 11,983,387.00- 5,512,357.99- 6,471,029.01-AB602 DISTRIBUTION TO

18,048,271.60 21,893,953.00 24,134,023.00 6,085,751.40 Total for Org 050 and Revenue accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 0)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:13PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

1,002,704.00 1,002,704.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8181- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SP ED-ENTITLEM 1,002,704.00 

524,662.00- 524,662.00-04- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CNTRIBUT/TRANS 524,662.00-

478,042.00 .00 478,042.00 478,042.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account 
BalanceRevenueDescriptionAccount  Number

65,319.00 65,319.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,SP ED-DISC 65,319.00 

65,319.00 .00 65,319.00 65,319.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3327 - IDEA MENTL HLTH   

530,188.00 530,188.00 04- 3327- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SP ED-DIS 530,188.00 

530,188.00 .00 530,188.00 530,188.00 Total for Resource 3327, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3345 - IDEA P-S STAFF   

2,606.00 2,606.00 04- 3345- 0- 5730- 0000- 8182- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,SP ED-DISC 2,606.00 

2,606.00 .00 2,606.00 2,606.00 Total for Resource 3345, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3385 - IDEA EARLY INT   

47,966.00 47,966.00 04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8182- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,SP ED-DISC 47,966.00 

47,966.00- 47,966.00-04- 3385- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 151- 0400 IDEA EARLY INT,CNTRIBUT/T 47,966.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 3385, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 3395 - ADR   

15,822.00 15,822.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 0000- 8182- 164- 0400 ADR,SP ED-DISCRETIO 15,822.00 

15,822.00 .00 15,822.00 15,822.00 Total for Resource 3395, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

14,635,571.00 11,983,387.00 6,590,862.84 04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 5,392,524.16 

14,635,571.00- 11,983,387.00- 5,512,357.99-04- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8992- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,AB602 DISTRI 6,471,029.01-

1,078,504.85-1,078,504.85 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6503 - AB602 LOW INC   

136,024.00 136,024.00 74,813.20 04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,OTH ST APPO 61,210.80 

100,000.00- 100,000.00-04- 6503- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,CNTRIBUT/TR 100,000.00-

38,789.20-74,813.20 36,024.00 36,024.00 Total for Resource 6503, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:14PM 

Page 1 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2619
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2620
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2642
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2634
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2643
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2638
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2639
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2631
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2618
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2621
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2622


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6504 - AB602 NPA/NPS   

4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 15,691.44-04- 6504- 0- 5001- 0000- 8710- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,TUITION 4,453,864.44 

4,453,864.44 15,691.44-4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 Total for Resource 6504, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6505 - AB602 PROG SPEC   

716,774.00 716,774.00 394,225.70 04- 6505- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OTH ST AP 322,548.30 

322,548.30 394,225.70 716,774.00 716,774.00 Total for Resource 6505, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6507 - LEGAL POOL   

200,000.00 200,000.00 110,000.00 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,OTH ST APPORTI 90,000.00 

90,000.00 110,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 Total for Resource 6507, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

30,000.00- 30,000.00- 3,947.81-04- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8990- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,CNTRIBUT/ 26,052.19-

26,052.19-3,947.81-30,000.00-30,000.00-Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 6515 - INFANT DISC   

24,460.00 24,460.00 04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8590- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,ALL OTHER STA 24,460.00 

24,460.00- 24,460.00-04- 6515- 0- 5710- 0000- 8990- 171- 0400 INFANT DISC,CNTRIBUT/TRAN 24,460.00-

.00 .00 .00 .00 Total for Resource 6515, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9260 - SELPA PD CONS   

6,240.00 6,240.00 180.00-04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 6,420.00 

450.00 450.00 245.20 04- 9260- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,ALL OTHER L 204.80 

6,624.80 65.20 6,690.00 6,690.00 Total for Resource 9260, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 04 - SELPA, Resource 9313 - REG LITIG FD   

94,500.00 94,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 0000- 0000- 8699- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,ALL OTHER LO 94,500.00 

94,500.00 .00 94,500.00 94,500.00 Total for Resource 9313, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

4,916,168.30 1,637,969.70 6,554,138.00 6,554,138.00 Total for Fund 04-SELPA

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3310 - IDEA BASIC   

7,936,043.00 7,936,043.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 0000- 8287- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS-THROUGH R 7,936,043.00 

7,936,043.00 .00 7,936,043.00 7,936,043.00 Total for Resource 3310, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL   

276,237.00 276,237.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 0000- 8287- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS-THROU 276,237.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:14PM 

Page 2 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2626
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2628
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2632
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=12898
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2640
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2641
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2610
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2612
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2608
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2648


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Adopted
Budget

Revised
Budget

Account
BalanceRevenueTot a l  f or  Resour ce 3315,  Revenue account s  and Obj ect  

8000
Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 3315 - IDEA PRESCHOOL    (continued)

276,237.00 .00 276,237.00 276,237.00 Total for Resource 3315, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6502 - AB602 APPRTN   

3,835,817.00 6,488,001.00 3,007,979.70 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 0000- 8311- 150- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,OTH ST APPOR 3,480,021.30 

3,480,021.30 3,007,979.70 6,488,001.00 3,835,817.00 Total for Resource 6502, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 6512 - SP ED MENT HLTH   

3,291,718.00 2,879,604.00 1,439,802.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 0000- 8587- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS-THRO 1,439,802.00 

1,439,802.00 1,439,802.00 2,879,604.00 3,291,718.00 Total for Resource 6512, Revenue accounts and Object 8000

13,132,103.30 4,447,781.70 17,579,885.00 15,339,815.00 Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU, Resource 9313   

18,048,271.60 6,085,751.40 24,134,023.00 21,893,953.00 Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:14PM 

Page 3 of 3

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 8, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=2645
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559844&p2=50&p3=12905


Account Component Summary-Balance Fiscal16a

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January

Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget
Object

1000 646,642.00 646,647.00 212,731.20 329,714.29 104,201.51 CERTIFICATED SALARIES

2000 234,120.00 236,174.00 98,462.05 137,606.87 105.08 CLASSIFIED SALARIES

3000 285,255.00 285,760.00 101,036.70 150,339.18 34,384.12 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

4000 148,629.00 152,356.00 17,285.53 60,192.56 74,877.91 BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

5000 6,343,516.00 6,338,145.00 2,549,340.56 2,599,365.15 1,189,439.29 SERVICES AND OTHR OPER

7000 15,425,903.00 17,665,973.00 4,447,781.70 13,218,191.30 OTHER OUTGO

14,621,199.21 23,084,065.00 25,325,055.00 2,978,856.04 7,724,999.75 Total for Org 050 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Period = 7, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, SACS? = N, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Page Break? = N, Obj Digits = 1)

Selection

Page 1 of 1

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:14PM
050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3



Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 1206 - CERT PUPIL SUPP  

134.84 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 3150- 1206- 163- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT PUPI 134.84-

Total for Object 1206, Expense accounts and Object 1000 134.84-134.84 .00 .00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 1300 - CERT SUPRVSRS'  

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

35,886.00 35,891.00 14,952.65 20,933.71 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPRVSRS' 4.64 

46,765.00 46,765.00 17,772.00 17,772.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 1300- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,CERT SUPRV 11,221.00 

556,791.00 556,791.00 177,606.55 287,153.74 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPR 92,030.71 

Total for Object 1300, Expense accounts and Object 1000 103,256.35 325,859.45 210,331.20 639,447.00 639,442.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 1304 - CERT SUPERVISOR  

288.00 288.00 120.00 168.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 1304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CERT SUPERVISO

576.00 576.00 240.00 240.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 1304- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,CERT SUPER 96.00 

6,336.00 6,336.00 2,040.00 3,312.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 1304- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,CERT SUPE 984.00 

Total for Object 1304, Expense accounts and Object 1000 1,080.00 3,720.00 2,400.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 2300 - CLASS SUPRVSRS'  

161,280.00 161,280.00 67,165.00 94,031.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPRVSRS 84.00 

Total for Object 2300, Expense accounts and Object 2000 84.00 94,031.00 67,165.00 161,280.00 161,280.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 2304 - CLASS SUPERVISO  

1,440.00 2,640.00 1,200.00 1,440.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2304- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLASS SUPERVIS

Total for Object 2304, Expense accounts and Object 2000 .00 1,440.00 1,200.00 2,640.00 1,440.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 2400 - CLERICAL, TECH.  

71,400.00 72,254.00 30,097.05 42,135.87 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 2400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,CLERICAL, TECH 21.08 

Total for Object 2400, Expense accounts and Object 2000 21.08 42,135.87 30,097.05 72,254.00 71,400.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3101 - STRS  

5,842.00 5,843.00 2,434.30 3,408.02 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3101- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,STRS .68 

7,613.00 7,613.00 2,893.30 2,893.30 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3101- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,STRS 1,826.40 

90,646.00 90,646.00 28,914.40 46,748.73 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3101- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,STRS 14,982.87 

Total for Object 3101, Expense accounts and Object 3000 16,809.95 53,050.05 34,242.00 104,102.00 104,101.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3202 - PERS  

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:15PM 

Page 1 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=20428
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2667
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=9047
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2713
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2680
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=9048
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2726
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2681
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2694
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2695
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2668
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2768
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2714


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3202 - PERS  

42,027.00 42,162.00 17,567.50 24,594.50 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PERS

Total for Object 3202, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .00 24,594.50 17,567.50 42,162.00 42,027.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3301 - FICA/SSI - CERT  

25.00 23.80 4.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3301- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,FICA/SSI 3.56-

Total for Object 3301, Expense accounts and Object 3000 3.56-4.76 23.80 25.00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3302 - FICA/SSI - CLAS  

13,493.00 13,661.00 5,703.55 7,947.84 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3302- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,FICA/SSI - CLA 9.61 

Total for Object 3302, Expense accounts and Object 3000 9.61 7,947.84 5,703.55 13,661.00 13,493.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3311 - MC-CERT  

525.00 525.00 218.55 305.97 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3311- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CERT .48 

674.00 674.00 259.95 259.74 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3311- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,MC-CERT 154.31 

7,870.00 7,870.00 2,592.10 4,166.48 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3311- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 1,111.42 

1.96 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 3150- 3311- 163- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MC-CERT 1.96-

Total for Object 3311, Expense accounts and Object 3000 1,264.25 4,734.15 3,070.60 9,069.00 9,069.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3312 - MC-CL  

3,156.00 3,195.00 1,333.90 1,858.77 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3312- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MC-CL 2.33 

Total for Object 3312, Expense accounts and Object 3000 2.33 1,858.77 1,333.90 3,195.00 3,156.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3401 - MEDICAL  

3,600.00 3,600.00 1,450.00 1,450.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3401- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,MEDICAL 700.00 

33,900.00 33,900.00 9,425.00 15,225.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3401- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MEDICAL 9,250.00 

Total for Object 3401, Expense accounts and Object 3000 9,950.00 16,675.00 10,875.00 37,500.00 37,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3402 - MEDICAL  

19,500.00 19,500.00 8,125.00 11,375.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3402- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MEDICAL

Total for Object 3402, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .00 11,375.00 8,125.00 19,500.00 19,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3411 - DENTAL  

262.00 262.00 109.20 152.88 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3411- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL .08-

524.00 524.00 218.40 262.08 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3411- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,DENTAL 43.52 

5,766.00 5,766.00 1,856.60 2,970.55 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3411- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DENTAL 938.85 

Total for Object 3411, Expense accounts and Object 3000 982.29 3,385.51 2,184.20 6,552.00 6,552.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:15PM 

Page 2 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2683
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2716
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2684
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2671
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2771
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2717
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=20431
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2685
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2772
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2718
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2686
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2781
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2731


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3412 - DENTAL  

3,932.00 3,932.00 1,638.15 2,293.41 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3412- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DENTAL .44 

Total for Object 3412, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .44 2,293.41 1,638.15 3,932.00 3,932.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3421 - VISION  

70.00 70.00 29.15 40.81 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3421- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION .04 

140.00 140.00 58.30 69.96 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3421- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,VISION 11.74 

1,540.00 1,540.00 495.75 793.19 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3421- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,VISION 251.06 

Total for Object 3421, Expense accounts and Object 3000 262.84 903.96 583.20 1,750.00 1,750.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3422 - VISION  

1,013.00 1,013.00 422.20 591.08 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3422- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,VISION .28-

Total for Object 3422, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .28-591.08 422.20 1,013.00 1,013.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3491 - MED ADM  

12.00 12.00 3.55 3.58 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3491- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,MED ADM 4.87 

160.00 160.00 23.00 37.47 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3491- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MED ADM 99.53 

Total for Object 3491, Expense accounts and Object 3000 104.40 41.05 26.55 172.00 172.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3492 - MED ADM  

111.00 111.00 31.80 44.97 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3492- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MED ADM 34.23 

Total for Object 3492, Expense accounts and Object 3000 34.23 44.97 31.80 111.00 111.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3501 - SUI  

18.00 18.00 7.55 10.57 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3501- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI .12-

23.00 23.00 8.95 8.95 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3501- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,SUI 5.10 

271.00 271.00 89.40 143.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI 37.90 

.07 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 3150- 3501- 163- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,SUI .07-

Total for Object 3501, Expense accounts and Object 3000 42.81 163.29 105.90 312.00 312.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3502 - SUI  

109.00 110.00 46.00 64.07 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3502- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SUI .07-

Total for Object 3502, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .07-64.07 46.00 110.00 109.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3601 - W/C  

1,027.00 1,027.00 427.80 598.92 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3601- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C .28 

1,344.00 1,344.00 511.30 511.30 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3601- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,W/C 321.40 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:15PM 

Page 3 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2697
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2698
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2782
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2732
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2699
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=13465
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=13466
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=13464
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2673
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2773
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2719
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=20436
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2687
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2674
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2774


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3601 - W/C   (continued)

15,985.00 15,985.00 5,099.45 8,245.17 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3601- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 2,640.38 

3.83 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 3150- 3601- 163- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,W/C 3.83-

Total for Object 3601, Expense accounts and Object 3000 2,958.23 9,359.22 6,038.55 18,356.00 18,356.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3602 - W/C  

6,646.00 6,701.00 2,794.95 3,906.13 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3602- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,W/C .08-

Total for Object 3602, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .08-3,906.13 2,794.95 6,701.00 6,646.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3701 - OPEB  

716.00 724.00 301.45 422.03 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3701- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB .52 

938.00 938.00 360.25 360.25 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 3140- 3701- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,OPEB 217.50 

11,153.00 11,153.00 3,592.90 5,809.29 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 3701- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 1,750.81 

2.70 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 3150- 3701- 163- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,OPEB 2.70-

Total for Object 3701, Expense accounts and Object 3000 1,966.13 6,594.27 4,254.60 12,815.00 12,807.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 3702 - OPEB  

4,649.00 4,722.00 1,969.25 2,752.15 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 3702- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,OPEB .60 

Total for Object 3702, Expense accounts and Object 3000 .60 2,752.15 1,969.25 4,722.00 4,649.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4200 - BOOKS AND OTHER  

1,000.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,BOOKS AND OTHE

4,000.00 4,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 4200- 164- 0400 ADR,BOOKS AND OTHER 4,000.00 

15,000.00 17,000.00 9,154.41 6,893.75 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4200- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,BOOKS AND O 951.84 

1,000.00 909.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,BOOKS AND 909.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4200- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,BOOKS AND OT 3,000.00 

Total for Object 4200, Expense accounts and Object 4000 8,860.84 6,893.75 9,154.41 24,909.00 24,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4300 - MATERIALS & SUP  

2,000.00 1,473.00 713.91 256.07 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 4300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MATERIALS & SU 503.02 

500.00 500.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4300- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MATERIALS 500.00 

100,000.00 74,000.00 2,095.38 20,432.96 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4300- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,MATERIALS & 51,471.66 

2,000.00 1,725.00 200.40 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MATERIALS 1,524.60 

5,000.00 5,000.00 1,101.46 898.54 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4300- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MATERIALS & 3,000.00 

2,500.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 2,000.00 

329.00 329.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4300- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MATERIALS & 329.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:15PM 

Page 4 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2720
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=20437
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2688
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2675
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2775
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2721
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=20438
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2689
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=14748
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2659
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2733
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2661
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2650
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2660
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2734
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2662
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2751
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2763


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetTot a l  f or  Obj ect  4300,  Expense account s  and Obj ect  

4000
Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4300 - MATERIALS & SUP   (continued)

Total for Object 4300, Expense accounts and Object 4000 59,328.28 21,787.97 3,910.75 85,027.00 112,329.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4305 - TECHNOLOGY SUPP  

350.00 73.38 229.68 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4305- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 46.94 

Total for Object 4305, Expense accounts and Object 4000 46.94 229.68 73.38 350.00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4308 - COPIER SUPPLIES  

1,000.00 950.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4308- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,COPIER SU 950.00 

Total for Object 4308, Expense accounts and Object 4000 950.00 .00 .00 950.00 1,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4309 - MEETING SUPPLIE  

300.00 300.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 4309- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,MEETING SU 300.00 

3,000.00 3,000.00 374.27 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 4309- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,MEETING SUPP 2,625.73 

5,000.00 5,000.00 3,279.99 1,471.26 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 248.75 

920.00 867.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4309- 178- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,MEETING SUP 53.00 

Total for Object 4309, Expense accounts and Object 4000 3,227.48 1,845.53 4,146.99 9,220.00 8,300.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4400 - EQUIPMENT  

24,000.00 23,114.95 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 1190- 4400- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,EQUIPMENT 885.05 

2,000.00 772.92 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 4400- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,EQUIPMENT 1,227.08 

Total for Object 4400, Expense accounts and Object 4000 2,112.13 23,887.87 .00 26,000.00 .00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 4405 - TECHNOLOGY EQUI  

3,000.00 5,900.00 5,547.76 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 4405- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TECHNOLOG 352.24 

Total for Object 4405, Expense accounts and Object 4000 352.24 5,547.76 .00 5,900.00 3,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5100 - SUBAGREEMENTS F  

530,188.00 530,188.00 268,369.50 131,630.50 04- 3327- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 IDEA MENTL HLTH,SUBAGREEM 130,188.00 

4,438,173.00 4,438,173.00 1,916,712.94 2,089,183.74 04- 6504- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 158- 0400 AB602 NPA/NPS,SUBAGREEMEN 432,276.32 

769,812.00 769,812.00 140,299.96 134,200.04 04- 6512- 0- 5750- 1180- 5100- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SUBAGREEM 495,312.00 

Total for Object 5100, Expense accounts and Object 5000 1,057,776.32 2,355,014.28 2,325,382.40 5,738,173.00 5,738,173.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5115 - ATTORNEYS FEES  

200,000.00 200,000.00 119,756.51 80,243.49 04- 6507- 0- 5001- 2200- 5115- 174- 0400 LEGAL POOL,ATTORNEYS FEES

Total for Object 5115, Expense accounts and Object 5000 .00 80,243.49 119,756.51 200,000.00 200,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5200 - TRAVEL & CONFER  

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:15PM 

Page 5 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=10087
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2735
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2651
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2663
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2752
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=18102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=19939
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=11373
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=9902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2655
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2654
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2656
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2711


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5200 - TRAVEL & CONFER  

2,277.00 1,777.00 1,339.52 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,TRAVEL & CONFE 437.48 

400.00 400.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5200- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,TRAVEL & C 400.00 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5200- 164- 0400 ADR,TRAVEL & CONFER 2,000.00 

20,000.00 19,450.00 10,036.17 9,142.51 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5200- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TRAVEL & 271.32 

Total for Object 5200, Expense accounts and Object 5000 3,108.80 10,482.03 10,036.17 23,627.00 24,677.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5202 - MILEAGE  

500.00 500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5202- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,MILEAGE 500.00 

7,500.00 4,500.00 4,276.59 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5202- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MILEAGE 223.41 

Total for Object 5202, Expense accounts and Object 5000 723.41 4,276.59 .00 5,000.00 8,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5300 - DUES & MEMBERSH  

1,500.00 988.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5300- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,DUES & MEMBERS 988.00 

10,000.00 10,625.00 165.36 10,344.18 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5300- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DUES & ME 115.46 

Total for Object 5300, Expense accounts and Object 5000 1,103.46 10,344.18 165.36 11,613.00 11,500.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5400 - INSURANCE  

1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5400- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INSURANCE

1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5400- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INSURANCE

Total for Object 5400, Expense accounts and Object 5000 .00 2,700.00 .00 2,700.00 2,700.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5501 - GAS & ELECTRIC  

9,000.00 9,000.00 2,961.43 5,328.57 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5501- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GAS & ELE 710.00 

Total for Object 5501, Expense accounts and Object 5000 710.00 5,328.57 2,961.43 9,000.00 9,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5502 - WATER/SEWER SER  

700.00 700.00 212.20 160.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5502- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,WATER/SEW 327.76 

Total for Object 5502, Expense accounts and Object 5000 327.76 160.04 212.20 700.00 700.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5505 - GARBAGE SERVICE  

1,300.00 1,300.00 441.08 603.04 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 8200- 5505- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,GARBAGE S 255.88 

Total for Object 5505, Expense accounts and Object 5000 255.88 603.04 441.08 1,300.00 1,300.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5600 - RENTALS, LEASES  

2,480.00 2,480.00 961.36 1,345.64 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5600- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,RENTALS, 173.00 

Total for Object 5600, Expense accounts and Object 5000 173.00 1,345.64 961.36 2,480.00 2,480.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:15PM 

Page 6 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2702
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2652
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2709
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2736
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2703
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2737
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2704
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2738
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2705
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2739
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2824
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2825
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2826
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2740


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5603 - MAINTENANCE AGR  

1,980.00 1,980.00 459.98 848.02 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5603- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,MAINTENAN 672.00 

Total for Object 5603, Expense accounts and Object 5000 672.00 848.02 459.98 1,980.00 1,980.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5751 - INTER PROGRAM D  

2,057.00 2,057.00 1,910.25 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5751- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INTER PROGRAM 146.75 

Total for Object 5751, Expense accounts and Object 5000 146.75 1,910.25 .00 2,057.00 2,057.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5800 - PROF./CONSULTIN  

36,000.00 36,000.00 20,700.00 15,300.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PROF./CONSULTI

1,282.00 1,282.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 1110- 5800- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,PROF./CONS 1,282.00 

9,069.00 9,069.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 2200- 5800- 164- 0400 ADR,PROF./CONSULTIN 9,069.00 

50,000.00 1,198.22 32,188.66 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA,PROF./CONSULTIN 16,613.12 

66.00 28.07 37.93 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,PROF./CON

45,500.00 45,500.00 4,350.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5800- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,PROF./CONSUL 41,150.00 

10,000.00 10,000.00 750.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PROF./CON 9,250.00 

25,000.00 23,500.00 12,705.00 2,295.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 8,500.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,PROF./CONSU 100.00 

50,000.00 16,500.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 4900- 5800- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,PROF./CON 16,500.00-

90,000.00 90,000.00 37,500.00 52,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 2200- 5800- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,PROF./CONSUL

Total for Object 5800, Expense accounts and Object 5000 69,464.12 107,421.59 88,631.29 265,517.00 266,951.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5801 - CONSULT EXP  

5,000.00 5,000.00 51.23 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5801- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CONSULT EXP 4,948.77 

2,000.00 2,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5801- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CONSULT EXP 2,000.00 

Total for Object 5801, Expense accounts and Object 5000 6,948.77 51.23 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5806 - SOFTWR SPT  

34,968.00 34,968.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 2200- 5806- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,SOFTWR SPT 34,968.00 

10,480.00 10,480.00 10,480.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 3140- 5806- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,SOFTWR SPT

9,000.00 9,000.00 7,500.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,SOFTWR SP 1,500.00 

100.00 100.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5806- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,SOFTWR SPT 100.00 

Total for Object 5806, Expense accounts and Object 5000 36,568.00 17,980.00 .00 54,548.00 54,548.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5809 - CATERING  

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 2140- 5809- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,CATERING 5,000.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:15PM 

Page 7 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2741
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2707
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2708
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2653
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2710
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=19597
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2744
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2665
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=9412
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2754
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2765
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2801
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2712
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=11696
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=9970
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=11646
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=16059
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=12374
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=12221
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2666


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5809 - CATERING   (continued)

5,000.00 5,000.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 2200- 5809- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,CATERING 5,000.00 

Total for Object 5809, Expense accounts and Object 5000 10,000.00 .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5901 - TELEPHONE  

1,800.00 1,800.00 117.57 312.55 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5901- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,TELEPHONE 1,369.88 

Total for Object 5901, Expense accounts and Object 5000 1,369.88 312.55 117.57 1,800.00 1,800.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 5903 - DATA LINE  

650.00 650.00 215.21 343.65 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 2200- 5903- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,DATA LINE 91.14 

Total for Object 5903, Expense accounts and Object 5000 91.14 343.65 215.21 650.00 650.00 

Fund 04 - SELPA , Object 7310 - INDIRECT COSTS  

22,850.00 22,850.00 04- 3310- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 153- 0400 IDEA BASIC,INDIRECT COSTS 22,850.00 

3,110.00 3,110.00 04- 3315- 0- 5730- 7210- 7310- 152- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,INDIRECT C 3,110.00 

124.00 124.00 04- 3345- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 160- 0400 IDEA P-S STAFF,INDIRECT C 124.00 

753.00 753.00 04- 3395- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 164- 0400 ADR,INDIRECT COSTS 753.00 

524.00 524.00 04- 5640- 0- 5001- 7210- 7310- 157- 0400 MEDI-CAL,INDIRECT COSTS 524.00 

2,500.00 04- 5880- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA,INDIRECT COSTS 2,500.00 

5,750.00 5,750.00 04- 6503- 0- 5750- 7210- 7310- 155- 0400 AB602 LOW INC,INDIRECT CO 5,750.00 

39,701.00 39,701.00 04- 6505- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 161- 0400 AB602 PROG SPEC,INDIRECT 39,701.00 

3,325.00 3,325.00 04- 6506- 0- 5050- 7210- 7310- 162- 0400 CATASTROPHIC,INDIRECT COS 3,325.00 

950.00 950.00 04- 6512- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 182- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,INDIRECT 950.00 

1,980.00 1,980.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 176- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 1,980.00 

21.00 21.00 04- 9260- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 470- 0400 SELPA PD CONS,INDIRECT CO 21.00 

2,500.00 04- 9280- 0- 4900- 7210- 7310- 476- 0400 MAA-MEDI-CL ADM,INDIRECT

4,500.00 4,500.00 04- 9313- 0- 5060- 7210- 7310- 000- 0400 REG LITIG FD,INDIRECT COS 4,500.00 

Total for Object 7310, Expense accounts and Object 7000 86,088.00 .00 .00 86,088.00 86,088.00 

Total for Fund 04-SELPA 1,489,095.91 3,277,218.05 2,978,856.04 7,745,170.00 7,744,250.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU , Object 7211 - PASS THRU GRANT  

773,582.00 773,582.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 773,582.00 

574,542.00 574,542.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 574,542.00 

3,700,076.00 3,700,076.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 3,700,076.00 

874,945.00 874,945.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 874,945.00 

2,012,898.00 2,012,898.00 10- 3310- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA BASIC,PASS THRU GRAN 2,012,898.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:15PM 

Page 8 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2755
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2745
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2746
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2809
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2821
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2823
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2811
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=19598
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2822
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2814
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2819
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2817
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2820
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2807
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2813
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2829
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2831
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2833
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2835
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2837


Fiscal02a Account Summary by Object-Balance 

Fiscal Year 2018/19Balances through January (07)

Description
Account 
BalanceExpenditureEncumbered

Revised
Budget

Adopted
BudgetAccount  Number

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU , Object 7211 - PASS THRU GRANT   (continued)

14,126.00 14,126.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 14,126.00 

22,497.00 22,497.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 22,497.00 

131,316.00 131,316.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 131,316.00 

30,868.00 30,868.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 30,868.00 

77,430.00 77,430.00 10- 3315- 0- 5730- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 IDEA PRESCHOOL,PASS THRU 77,430.00 

336,742.00 289,596.00 144,798.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 812- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 144,798.00 

252,804.00 193,626.00 96,813.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 813- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 96,813.00 

1,459,219.00 1,301,586.00 650,793.00 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 814- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 650,793.00 

371,635.00 332,619.00 166,309.50 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 815- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 166,309.50 

871,318.00 762,177.00 381,088.50 10- 6512- 0- 5001- 9200- 7211- 816- 0400 SP ED MENT HLTH,PASS THRU 381,088.50 

Total for Object 7211, Expense accounts and Object 7000 9,652,082.00 1,439,802.00 .00 11,091,884.00 11,503,998.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU , Object 7221 - TRNSFRS APPORTI  

2,652,184.00 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 000- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 2,652,184.00 

391,217.00 391,217.00 302,506.73 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 812- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 88,710.27 

262,923.00 262,923.00 202,257.99 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 813- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 60,665.01 

1,734,790.00 1,734,790.00 1,359,612.19 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 814- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 375,177.81 

452,060.00 452,060.00 347,447.02 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 815- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 104,612.98 

994,827.00 994,827.00 796,155.77 10- 6502- 0- 5001- 9200- 7221- 816- 0400 AB602 APPRTN,TRNSFRS APPO 198,671.23 

Total for Object 7221, Expense accounts and Object 7000 3,480,021.30 3,007,979.70 .00 6,488,001.00 3,835,817.00 

Total for Fund 10-SP ED PASS-THRU 13,132,103.30 4,447,781.70 .00 17,579,885.00 15,339,815.00 

Fund 10 - SP ED PASS-THRU , Object 7310  

Total for Org 050-Solano County Office of Education 14,621,199.21 7,724,999.75 2,978,856.04 25,325,055.00 23,084,065.00 

Selection

Generated for RUSSELL BARRINGTON (RBARRINGTON50), Feb 

14 2019  4:15PM 

Page 9 of 9

Grouped by Account Type, Filtered by User Permissions  and (Org = 50, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2019, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and 

Liabilities? = N, Restricted? = Y, Fund = 04,10, Object = 1-7, Object Digits = 1, Page Break Level = )

050 - Solano County Office of Education

COS 2/21/19 
Item #3.3

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2839
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2841
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2843
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2845
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2847
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=12899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=12901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=12902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=12903
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=12904
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2828
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2830
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2832
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2834
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2836
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal03a.rpt?p1=1559850&p2=50&p3=2838


COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 21, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.1 – Assistant Superintendent’s Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Andrew Ownby 

  
Recommendation:  
  

Discussion:  
 

• The Assistant Superintendent will provide a brief 
update on the SELPA’s prior month’s activities. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 21, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.2 – Dispute Resolution Report 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action     Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Andrew Ownby 

  
Pursuant to Ed Code, state level compliance complaints and 
due process complaints are reported to the COS regularly. 
Current dispute resolution activity is as follows: 
 
California Department of Education (CDE) 
Compliance Complaints: 

• 2 new – VUSD  

• 6 ongoing – VUSD 

• 0 closed  
Due Process Updates: 

• 0 new  

• 1 ongoing – TUSD 

• 0 closed 
Office for Civil Rights (OCR) Complaints: 

• 0 new  

• 1 ongoing – VUSD 

• 0 closed  
 

Alternative Dispute Resolution 

• Independent Child Advocate Cases 
○ 26 Active              ○ 16 Monitor 
  2 – BUSD                 2 – BUSD 
  4 – DUSD                 0 – DUSD 
 10 – FSUSD              5 – FSUSD 
  3 – TUSD                 2 – TUSD 
  6 – VUSD                4 – VUSD 
  1 – SCOE                 3 – SCOE 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 21, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.3 – CARE Clinic Update 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Melissa Guevara 
Presented By:   Melissa Guevara  
  
Recommendation:  
  

Discussion:  
 

• Melissa Guevara will provide the COS with an update 
on the CARE Clinic’s recent developments.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 21, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.4 – Nonpublic School (NPS) Monitoring 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
           Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Andrew Ownby 
Presented By:   Andrew Ownby 

  
Recommendation:  
  

Discussion:  
 

• Andrew Ownby will present an update on the 
monitoring of the nonpublic schools utilized by the 
SELPA.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
See attached NPS monitoring 
report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



2/6/2019 9:38:56

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In?

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled day of 
visit

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Absent day of 
visit

Related 
Services 
Positions Fully 
Staffed?

Related 
Services Logs 
Received? Comments:

ABC Richmond 2/1/2019 yes 2 0 yes yes Site is down one 
teacher and subs 
are filling in. Site 
has been recently 
cleaned and looks 
nice. OT space now 
has multiple 
swings. One 
student with some 
ongoing health 
concerns that have 
impacted 
attendance 
significantly 
students preparing 
for class trip to the 
bowling alley and 
community 
service/workability 
opportunities.

ANOVA Concord 2/1/2019 yes 5 0 yes yes Students engaged 
in social studies/art 
lesson about totem 
poles. Very 
enthusiastic 
teacher. 
Playground update 
delayed due to 
contractor issues. 
New Gaga Ball pit 
has been installed. 
Site will be holding 
a music assembly 
for all students this 
month using 
outside musicians 
who will work with 
students.

CCHAT Rancho Cordova 1/25/19 yes 4 0 yes yes Students were 
engaged in a lesson 
or playing on the 
playground.  

Cypress Petaluma 2/4/19 Yes 2 0 yes yes Students engaged 
in classroom and 
doing well with 
new teachers in 
both classrooms. 
Site very well kept 
and clean safe.

Land Park Academy Sacramento 1/31/2019 Yes 3 0 Yes Yes Students engaged 
in classroom 
activities at time of 
visit. Currently, 
openings in 3rd 
grade classroom. 

COS 2/21/19 
Item #5.4

Page 1 of 3

MHurtado
Typewritten Text
February 2019 NPS Log

MHurtado
Typewritten Text



2/6/2019 9:38:56

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In?

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled day of 
visit

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Absent day of 
visit

Related 
Services 
Positions Fully 
Staffed?

Related 
Services Logs 
Received? Comments:

Point Quest Sacramento 1/31/2019 Yes 12 4 Yes Yes One teacher 
vacancy at 
elementary level. 
Director and SELPA 
staff discussed 
service logs for 
related service 
providers and 
documenting 
attempts at making 
up service when 
student refuses 
due to behavior. 
Students engaged 
in classroom 
activities and polite 
when interviewed 
by SELPA staff. 

Sierra Eastern Sacramento 2/5/19 Yes 2 1 Yes Yes New student has 
not started his 
related services 
yet. Have message 
in to Director to 
make sure they 
have a plan to 
make up the 
missed time. 

Sierra Eastern Ext. 1/25/19 Yes 8 4 Yes emailing to us They have now 
been certified by 
CDE as 2 separate 
campuses. St. 
Marks serves more 
severe/Low 
Cog/Autism. 
Marconi serves the 
Higher 
Functioning/ED 
kids.  In March the 
sites will be 
reported 
separately. They 
have limited 
openings on their 
St. Marks campus 
but none on the 
Marconi campus.

Sierra Elmira 1/30/2019 Yes 26 2 Yes Yes Teacher vacancy in 
room 8. Director 
and SELPA staff 
discussed service 
logs for related 
service providers 
and documenting 
attempts at making 
up service when 
student refuses 
due to behavior. 
Students eager to 
chat with SELPA 
staff when on 
walking tour. 
Current vacancies 
(NPS): 1 
elementary, 5 high 
school.

COS 2/21/19 
Item #5.4

Page 2 of 3



2/6/2019 9:38:56

NPS Name Date of Visit Drop In?

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Enrolled day of 
visit

Solano SELPA 
Students 
Absent day of 
visit

Related 
Services 
Positions Fully 
Staffed?

Related 
Services Logs 
Received? Comments:

Spectrum Solano 1/31/2019 Yes 37 3 No, APE vacant To be emailed Students engaged 
in classroom 
activities at time of 
visit. One student 
reportedly doing 
very well and 
considering 
transition back to 
comprehensive 
campus. Current 
vacancies: 6 high 
school, 3 upper 
elementary, 4 
MS/HS functional 
academic

Wellspring n/a

COS 2/21/19 
Item #5.4

Page 3 of 3



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Activity Reports 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 21, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  5.5 – SELPA Task Force Update 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:         Action      Presentation 
       X    Information     Recognition 
       X    Discussion   Public Hearing 
     Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By: Andrew Ownby 
Presented By: Andrew Ownby 

  
Recommendation:  
  

Discussion:  
 

• Andrew Ownby will provide an update on the SELPA 
Task Force meetings held on the January 24, 2019 
and February 20, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE:  February 21, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.1. Approval of Fiscal Year 2019-2020 SCOE Special Education Budget 

Assumptions 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion    Public Hearing 
  _    Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Becky Lentz 
Presented By:   Becky Lentz 

  
Recommendation:  
It is recommended that the COS approve the fiscal year 2019-2020 SCOE special 
education budget assumptions as recommended by the SELPA Finance Committee. 
 

Discussion:  
 

• Pursuant to the approved SELPA budget 
development calendar, and consistent with the 
Governor’s proposed budget, SCOE special education 
proposed budget assumptions are presented for 
approval.  

 

• The FY 2019-2020 SCOE special education budget 
assumptions will be reviewed for approval by the 
SELPA Finance Committee on February 20, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
Please see attached document. 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



 

Page 1 of 2 

 

SOLANO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Special Education  

Proposed Budget Assumptions 
2019-2020 

 
1. The Governor’s proposed budget will be used as the source of estimated 

revenue for the 2019-2020 budget (may be adjusted after the May Revision). 
 

2. ADA is based on 2018-19 P1 ADA. 
 

3. Property taxes are based on the 2018-19 P-1 Certification less Redevelopment.   
 

4. AB602 allocation for SCOE will be adjusted based on all other revenue. 
 

5. SCOE will maintain its required maintenance of effort (MOE) to remain eligible for 
federal and state funding. 
 

6. Step and Column increases for Certificated and Classified Salaries are included. 
 

7. Negotiations have not been settled for 2018/2019.  The budget will include any 
negotiated settlements reached at the time of the completion of the budget 
document.    
 

8. Staffing, class sizes and the number of classes is being evaluated and 
consolidated based on projected enrollment.   

 
9. Mandatory and non-mandatory benefits will be calculated on the following 

percentages.  The rates will be updated to reflect any changes known by the 
completion of the budget document.   

 
  

 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022 

PERS 20.70% 23.40% 24.50% 

STRS 17.13% 18.10% 18.10% 
Unemployment .05% .05% .05% 
Worker’s Compensation 3.69% 3.69% 3.69% 
Social Security 6.20% 6.20% 6.20% 
Medicare 1.45% 1.45% 1.45% 

Other Post-Employment Benefits  2.00% 2.00% 2.00% 

COS 2/21/19 
Item #6.1



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

10.  Health benefits based on the current caps, to be adjusted as appropriate.  
 

Medical Employee Only $725-$775 

 Employee + One $775-$800 

 Family $875-$900 

Dental Composite $109.21 

Vision  Composite – non-management $  26.12 

Vision Composite – management $  29.16 

Cash in lieu of medical Only eligible employees hired 
prior to July 1, 2004 

$150.00 

 
11. Supplies, Services, and Capital Outlay expenditures are based on program 

priorities.  
 

12. Budget will include new Larsen lease payment.   
 

13. Rental schedule will be based on facility usage in 2018/2019.   
 

14. Indirect cost rate is capped and calculated at 5% for Special Education. 
 

15. Reserve for economic uncertainties shall be budgeted at 3% of budgeted 
program costs excluding infant, fee based programs, and rents, as per prior 
practice. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

COS 2/21/19 
Item #6.1



COUNCIL OF SUPERINTENDENTS 
SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 

 
SUBJECT:  SELPA Business  
 
MEETING DATE:  February 21, 2019 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  6.2. Approval of Fiscal Year 2019-2020 SELPA Budget Assumptions 
 
Agenda Item Submitted for:       X  Action      Presentation 
           Information     Recognition 
           Discussion    Public Hearing 
  _    Possible Action   Other (specify) 
 
Submitted By:  Russ Barrington 
Presented By:   Russ Barrington 

  
Recommendation:  
It is recommended that the COS approve fiscal year 2019-2020 SELPA budget 
assumptions as recommended by the SELPA Finance Committee.  
 

Discussion:  
 

• Pursuant to the approved SELPA budget 
development calendar, and consistent with the 
Governor’s proposed budget, SELPA proposed 
budget assumptions are presented for approval.  

 

• The FY 2019-2020 budget assumptions will be 
reviewed for approval by the SELPA Finance 
Committee on February 20, 2019. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notes: 
 
Please see attached document. 
 
 

Financial Impact: 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

SOLANO COUNTY SELPA 
FY 2019-2020 

Budget Assumptions 
  
 

1. The Governor’s proposed budget will be used as the source of estimated revenue for the 2019-2020 
budget (may be adjusted after the May Revision). 

 
District Allocations: 
 
2. AB 602 

a. ADA based on the 2018-19 P1 certification 
b. COLA @ 3.46% 
c. Continue SCOE Special Education Funding Model off-the-top 
d. Continue Program Staff/Regionalized Services off-the-top (program cost + 3% reserve)  
e. Continue Low Incidence Equipment & Services off-the-top at the 18/19 P-1 certification 
f. Continue Personnel Development off-the-top at $50,000 

 18/19 ending balance + augmentation if necessary  
g. Continue Legal Pool off-the-top at $200,000 
h. Continue Catastrophic Cost Pool off-the-top at $250,000 

 17/18 ending balance + augmentation if necessary  
 

3. IDEA and Federal Preschool– revenues based on the 17/18 awards 
 

4. Mental Health as a Related Service (MHRS) – revenues based on the 18/19 awards 
a. Individual/Group Counseling as base program – distributed by ADA 
b. Day Treatment (4 classes) - $500,000 

 18/19 ending balance + augmentation if necessary  
c. Residential (2 placements) - $300,000  

 18/19 ending balance + augmentation if necessary  
d. SCOE JDF - $30,000 

 
5. Litigation Risk Management: 

a. Independent Child Advocate (ICA) – $120,000 (0.75 district funded, 0.25 FTE MAA) 
b. Legal Education – fund off-the-top of IDEA ($36,000) 
c. Contracted Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) – $25,000 

 
6. Non-Public School (NPS) Fund – fund at 18/19 February projection + 3.46% COLA 
 
 
SELPA Operations: 

 
7. Maintain existing staffing level @ SELPA (8.0 FTE) 

a. Step and Column increases for Certificated and Classified Salaries are included. 
 Negotiations by SCOE have not been settled for 18/19.  The budget will include any 

negotiated settlements reached at the time of the completion of the budget document. 
 

COS 2/21/19 
Item #6.2



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

b. Mandatory and non-mandatory benefits will be calculated on the following percentages.  The 
rates will be updated to reflect any changes known by the completion of the budget document. 
 

 2019/2020 2020/2021 2021/2022
PERS 20.70% 23.40% 24.50%
STRS 17.13% 18.10% 18.10%
Unemployment 0.05% 0.05% 0.05%
Worker’s Compensation 3.69% 3.69% 3.69%
Social Security 6.20% 6.20% 6.20%
Medicare 1.45% 1.45% 1.45%
Other Post-Employment Benefits 2.00% 2.00% 2.00%

 
c. Health benefits based on the current caps, to be adjusted as appropriate. 

 
Medical Employee Only $725-$775 

 Employee + One $775-$800 
 Family $875-$900 

Dental Composite $109.21 
Vision Composite – non-management $26.12 
Vision Composite - management $29.16 

 
8. Supplies and services are based on program priorities. 

 
 

9. Indirect cost rate is capped and calculated at 5% – Not on pass through or pooled funds 
 
 

10. Reserve for economic uncertainties shall be budgeted at 3%. 
 
 

11. Maintenance of Effort (MOE) levels apply (19/20 budget =/or > 18/19 actuals) 
 

COS 2/21/19 
Item #6.2


	3.3 Jan 19 Financials.pdf
	Table of Contents
	Report #1
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #2
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8990





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report #3
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #4
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	2300
	2304
	2400
	3101
	3202
	3302
	3311
	3312
	3402
	3411
	3412
	3421
	3422
	3492
	3501
	3502
	3601
	3602
	3701
	3702
	4200
	4300
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5751
	5800
	5806
	7310





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300
	1304
	3101
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	7310





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	5200
	5800
	7310





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	5200
	5800
	7310





	5640
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806
	7310





	5880
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4400
	7310





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206
	1300
	1304
	3101
	3301
	3311
	3401
	3411
	3421
	3491
	3501
	3601
	3701
	4200
	4300
	4305
	4308
	4405
	5200
	5202
	5300
	5400
	5501
	5502
	5505
	5600
	5603
	5800
	5901
	5903
	7310





	6506
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200
	4300
	4309
	5800
	5801
	5809
	7310





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100
	5800
	5806
	7310





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300
	4309
	4400
	5800
	5801
	5806
	5809
	7310





	9280
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800
	7310






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211
	7221





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310










	Report #5
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	4








	Report #6
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8181
	8990





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3327
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3345
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	3385
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182
	8990





	3395
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8182





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8992





	6503
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311
	8990





	6504
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8710





	6505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6507
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8990





	6515
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8590
	8990





	9260
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8699
	8992






	10
	3310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	3315
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8287





	6502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8311





	6512
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8587





	9313
	<empty>
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Revenue
	8992










	Report #7
	Account Component Summary-Balance 
	1
	50
	
	
	
	
	5








	Report #8
	Account Summary by Object-Balance 
	Main Report
	50
	04
	<empty>
	1206
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1206




	1300
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1300




	1304
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	1304




	2300
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	2300




	2304
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	2304




	2400
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	2400




	3101
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3101




	3202
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3202




	3301
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3301




	3302
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3302




	3311
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3311




	3312
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3312




	3401
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3401




	3402
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3402




	3411
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3411




	3412
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3412




	3421
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3421




	3422
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3422




	3491
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3491




	3492
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3492




	3501
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3501




	3502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3502




	3601
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3601




	3602
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3602




	3701
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3701




	3702
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	3702




	4200
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4200




	4300
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4300




	4305
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4305




	4308
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4308




	4309
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4309




	4400
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4400




	4405
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	4405




	5100
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5100




	5115
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5115




	5200
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5200




	5202
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5202




	5300
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5300




	5400
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5400




	5501
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5501




	5502
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5502




	5505
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5505




	5600
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5600




	5603
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5603




	5751
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5751




	5800
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5800




	5801
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5801




	5806
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5806




	5809
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5809




	5901
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5901




	5903
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	5903




	7310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310






	10
	<empty>
	7211
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7211




	7221
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7221




	7310
	<empty>
	<empty>
	Expense
	7310












	Button1: 


